Memorandum

Date: August 7, 2007

To: Clerk of the Board ‘

From: Damon ﬁleti:é%%

Probation Department

Subject: Continue meal contract agenda item to
August 28, 2007

CC: Fran Forman Community Action Commission
Randy Stark, Community Action Commission
Kirk Spry, Vocational Training Center
Julie Posada, Vocational Training Center

ltem A-16 on the July 17, 2007 agenda was a request from Probation that the
Board of Supervisors approve and authorize the Chair to execute a contract with
the Community Action Commission of Santa Barbara County (CAC) to provide
lunch at the Santa Barbara Juvenile Hall, Villa Esperanza, Camino Segundo, and
Casa Floral Counseling and Education Centers and lunch and dinner at the
Susan J. Gionfriddo Juvenile Justice Center for the 2007-08 fiscal year. This
item was continued to the Departmental Agenda at the August 14, 2007 meeting.

Probation has met with CAC and the Vocational Training Center (VTC) to
negotiate a mutually beneficial arrangement which would allow both agencies to
provide meals in Santa Maria. The Probation Department, CAC and VTC have
reached an agreement. The Probation Department is requesting a continuation
of this item to the administrative agenda at the meeting of August 28, 2007 in
order to obtain the necessary signatures to bring the two contracts before the
Board of Supervisors.



